

Date: 26 November 2020

A meeting of the Inverciyde Council will be held on Thursday 3 December 2020 at 4pm.

This meeting is by remote online access only through the videoconferencing facilities which are available to Members and relevant Officers. The joining details will be sent to Members and Officers prior to the meeting.

In the event of connectivity issues, Members are asked to use the *join by phone* number in the Webex invitation.

Please note that this meeting will be recorded.

GERARD MALONE Head of Legal and Property Services

## BUSINESS

## \*\*Copy to follow

1.	Apologies and Declarations of Interest		Page
NEW BUSINESS			
2.	Presentation by the Disasters Emergency Committee (DEC) on recent work		
3.	Minutes of Meetings of The Inverclyde Council, Committees, Sub-Committees and Boards		
** ** **	Inverclyde Council Planning Board Human Resources Appeals Board General Purposes Board Audit Committee Environment & Regeneration Committee (Special) Health & Social Care Committee Inverclyde Council (Special) Environment & Regeneration Committee Education & Communities Committee General Purposes Board Policy & Resources Committee Local Police & Fire Scrutiny Committee Environment & Regeneration Committee Invironment & Regeneration Committee	$\begin{array}{c} (pp \ 167 - 174) \\ (pp \ 175 - 177) \\ ( \ p \ 178) \\ ( \ p \ 179) \\ (pp \ 180 - 181) \\ (pp \ 182 - 183) \\ (pp \ 184 - 187) \\ (pp \ 188 - 189) \\ (pp \ 190 - 196) \\ (pp \ 197 - 203) \\ (pp \ 204 - 205) \\ (pp \ 206 - 212) \\ (pp \ 213 - ) \\ ( \ ) \end{array}$	

4.	Strathclyde Pension Fund – Notice of Motion by Councillor Jackson		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		
5.	Internal Market – Notice of Motion by Councillor Robertson		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р	
6.	Leader of the Largest Minority Group	n	
	Report by Head of Legal & Property Services	р	
7.	Chief Social Work Officer Annual Report 2019/20		
	Report by Chief Social Work Officer for Inverclyde Council	р	
8.	Financial Strategy 2020/30 - Update		
	Report by Chief Financial Officer	р	
9.	2021/23 Revenue Budget		
	Report by Chief Financial Officer	р	
10.	COVID-19: Online Remote Council and Committee Meetings		
	Report by Head of Legal & Property Services	р	
11.	Councillors' Code of Conduct: Scottish Government Consultation		
	Report by Head of Legal & Property Services	р	
12.	Review of The Inverclyde Council (Prohibition of Alcohol in Designated		
	Public Places) Byelaws 2010		
	Report by Head of Legal & Property Services	р	
13.	EU Withdrawal Update		
**	Report by Interim Head of Service, Public Protection & Covid Recovery		
REMITS	FROM COMMITTEES		
14.	<ul> <li>Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council, Disable</li> <li>Persons' Parking Places (On-Street) Order No. 2 2020 – Remit fro</li> <li>Environment &amp; Regeneration Committee</li> </ul>		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р	
15.	Treasury Management – Mid-Year Report 2020/21: Remit from Policy & Resources Committee		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р	
TRUST	BUSINESS		
16.	Trust Funds Annual Accounts 2019-20		
-	Report by Honorary Treasurer	р	
	The documentation relative to the following items has been treated as exempt information in terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the nature of the exempt information in respect of item 17 being that set out in paragraph 1 of Part I of Schedule 7A of the Act and the nature of the exempt information in relation to item 18 being as detailed in the minute of the relevant Committee, Sub-Committee or Board.		

NEW BUSINESS		
17.	Appendix relative to Item 9 (2021/23 Revenue Budget) providing information on two posts referred to in Appendix 2	р
18.	Business in the Appendix	
	Please note that because of the current COVID-19 (Coronavirus) emergency, this meeting will not be open to members of the public.	
	The reports are available publicly on the Council's website and the minute of the meeting will be submitted to the next standing meeting of the Inverclyde Council. The agenda for the meeting of the Inverclyde Council will be available publicly on the Council's website.	
	In terms of Section 50A(3A) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, as introduced by Schedule 6, Paragraph 13 of the Coronavirus (Scotland) Act 2020, it is necessary to exclude the public from the meetings of the Council on public health grounds. The Council considers that, if members of the public were to be present, this would create a real or substantial risk to public health, specifically	
	relating to infection or contamination by Coronavirus.	

## Enquiries to – **Sharon Lang** – Tel 01475 712112